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Bcec:

Subject: FW: R.11-05-005 (RPS Proceeding): Assigned Commissioner's April 5 Ruling on
RPS Procurement Plans

Mr. Leslie: the motion referenced below is denied. | intend to address this matter in more detail at a
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future date. Thank you.

cc: Service List R11-05-005

Regina M. DeAngelis
Administrative Law Judge
California Public Utilities Commission

415.703.2011

From: Leslie, John [mailto:JLeslie@mckennalong.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2012 11:06 AM

To: Simon, Anne

Cc: Dan Douglass

Subject: R.11-05-005 (RPS Proceeding): Assigned Commissioner's April 5 Ruling on RPS Procurement
Plans

Judge Simon: This e-mail is a follow-up to the voice message | left you a few minutes ago. As you
know, on April 17, 2012, Shell Energy and the Direct Access Customer Coalition filed a "motion for
reconsideration”" of the April 5 Assigned Commissioner's Ruling addressing RPS Procurement Plans.
Responses were filed on May 2.

The deadline for filing RPS procurement plans is May 23. Would you please advise whether a Ruling
on the motion will be issued before the May 23 deadline?

Thank you very much for your assistance.
Best regards.

John Leslie

Attorney for Shell Energy

John Leslie | Partner

McKenna Long & Aldridge LLP

leslie@mckennalong.com

Effective March 6, 2012, Luce Forward merged with McKenna Long & Aldridge LLP
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

This e-mail and any attachments contain information from the law firm of McKenna
Long & Aldridge LLP, and are intended solely for the use of the named recipient or
recipients. This e-mail may contain privileged attorney/client communications or work
product. Any dissemination of this e-mail by anyone other than an intended recipient is
strictly prohibited. If you are not a named recipient, you are prohibited from any further
viewing of the e-mail or any attachments or from making any use of the e-mail or
attachments. If you believe you have received this e-mail in error, notify the sender
immediately and permanently delete the e-mail, any attachments, and all copies
thereof from any drives or storage media and destroy any printouts of the e-mail or
attachments.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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